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Tavis Browne

From: Christopher R. Gunning

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 2:58 PM

To: Quevedo, Vicente M.

Cc: Tavis Browne

Subject: RE: Notification Inquiry Sheet Submission

Thanks Vicente! 

 

Chris 

 

From: Quevedo, Vicente M. [mailto:vquevedo@cabq.gov]  

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 1:44 PM 

To: Christopher R. Gunning <chrisg@dpsdesign.org> 

Subject: RE: Notification Inquiry Sheet Submission 

 
Chris, 

 

Good afternoon. See contact information for the affected Neighborhood Association related to your upcoming DRB 

submittal.  I have also attached the list in a spreadsheet format and attached an Instruction Sheet for your 

review.  Thank you. 

 

First 
Name 

Last 
Name Email Address Line 1 

Address Line 
2 City State Zip 

Home 
Phone

Mark Rupert mwr505@hotmail.com  

909 Tijeras Avenue 
NW #214 Albuquerque NM 87102   

Steve Wentworth anvanews@aol.com  8919 Boe Lane NE   Albuquerque NM 87113 5058973052

 

Respectfully, 

 

Vicente M. Quevedo, MCRP 

Neighborhood Liaison, Office of Neighborhood Coordination 

City of Albuquerque – City Council 

(505) 768-3332 

cabq.gov/neighborhoods 

 

Follow us; 

 

 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 

contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited 

unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. 
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From: webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org [mailto:webmaster=cabq.gov@mailgun.org] On Behalf Of 

webmaster@cabq.gov 

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 9:24 AM 

To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabq.gov> 

Subject: Notification Inquiry Sheet Submission 

 

Notification Inquiry For: 

Development Review Board Submittal 

If you selected "Other" in the question above, please describe what you are seeking a Notification Inquiry for 

below: 

Contact Name 

Chris Gunning 

Company Name 

Dekker/Perich/Sabatini 

Address 

7601 Jefferson Street NE, Suite 100 

City 

Albuquerque 

State 

NM 

ZIP 

87109 

Telephone Number 

5057619700 

Email Address 

chrisg@dpsdesign.org 

Anticipated Date of Public Hearing (if applicable): 

October 18, 2017 

Describe the legal description of the subject site for this project: 

LOTS 2 AND 3 PLAT OF ALAMEDA BUSINESS PARK (A REPLAT OF TRACTB-1-A-1 LANDS 

OF SPRINGER BUILDING MATERIALS CORPORATION) 

Located on/between (physical address, street name or other identifying mark): 

8701 Alameda Park Place NE, ON ALAMEDA BETWEEN EDITH AND HORIZON BLVD NE 

This site is located on the following zone atlas page: 

C-16-Z 


